
Mr. Henry 'Jade 	 2/15/2 
District Attorney 
Dallas 'ounty Government Center 
Dallas, TX 754U2 

Dear Henry, 

You'll -zemember tie flap over which Rankin hauled you and the TCI up to 
Wadhinten in secret in January 1964 and sock() to you al in secret. It was 
over th,  report that Oswald had worked for the nu. 

Well, I have nothinii; now on that. But not entirely unrelated is what I do 
have — solid proof that in the neriaes Oswald Aad a Top Secret security 
cioaranco with crypot clearance. 

Plus two interesting recordss the FBI search of the &wine records disclosed 
no security clearance for Oswald and the Navy chief of staff's cable to the 
Moscow embassy when Oswald "d-fected," saying the same thing, no fecord of any 
security clearance. 

I didn't find this proof in any personnel record, where it belongs. It is 
in other records I've gotten. 

I don't know yet what I'll do with this, but I'll try to do sonething. 
This is only for your information because I think it nay interest you. 

The FOIA cases drag on, producing a little now and then, and the official 
stonewalling doesn't end. 

I hoar you plan to retire. I hope it in a hap,y and active one. 

Best wishes, 

Harold Wei. berg 


